



DR LLOYD NASH

CONSULTANT PHYSICIAN & HUMAN CENTRED DESIGNER

CONTACT

+61 411 209 183

lloyd.nash@globalideas.org.au

@thereslloyd

EDUCATION

2012

Fellow of the Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)

2009 – 2012

Master of Public Health (MPH)

2005

Diploma of Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRANZCOG)

1998 – 2003

Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)

AWARDS

2012

Australian Leadership Award

KEY SKILLS

Clinical Internal Medicine

Effective Leadership

Human Centred Design & Facilitation

Lean Entrepreneurship

PROFILE

A specialist consultant physician in general & acute medicine, facilitator & human centred designer with expertise in education, advocacy, design and entrepreneurship. As a strategic & systems thinker with a clear vision for a progressive future, Lloyd's work on leading change in complexity seeks to shape both policy and practice for healthier lives, healthier communities and a healthier planet.

CURRENT CLINICAL APPOINTMENT

**2016 –
CURRENT**

**General & Acute Care Physician
Western Australian Country Health Service - Kimberley
0.5 FTE Permanent Part Time, block mode.**

As part of the Kimberley Regional Physician Team I deliver specialist internal medicine & obstetric medicine clinical services, outreach, consultation-liaison, on-call, and clinical education for primary health care, training registrars, students and other health workers. Contributes to antimicrobial stewardship and guideline development.

CURRENT NON-CLINICAL APPOINTMENTS

**2011 –
CURRENT**

**Founder & Managing Director
Global Ideas
www.globalideas.org.au**

As founding Director of the start-up non-profit Global Ideas, I bring together young leaders from diverse fields to learn and innovate to solve global health challenges. Managing a larger team of volunteers, we deliver three programs: Global Ideas Forum, Global Ideas Labs and Global Ideas Design Jams.

**2015 –
CURRENT**

**Human Centred Design Facilitator
Global Ideas Design Jams
www.globalideas.org.au/jams**

As a facilitator and designer, I teach the philosophy, tools and methods of human centred design, taking a collaborative, bottom up approach to problem solving with people at the centre. A recent design challenge was Preventing Avoidable Blindness in Ethiopia in partnership with the Fred Hollows Foundation ([see YouTube](#)).

**2016 –
CURRENT**

**Advisory Board Member (& Strategy Committee),
Global Health Alliance, Melbourne (GLHAM)
www.glham.org**

As board member with a leading role in developing strategy for this peak body for the Victorian based Global Health sector. GLHAM is responsible for increasing investment, building capability and innovation of the sector to promote health equity in the region.

**2018 –
CURRENT**

**Lecturer and Course developer, Effective Leadership in
Healthcare, Health Education Australia Limited**

Developed and delivering this course designed for emerging clinical leaders across disciplines teaching effective leadership in healthcare today; philosophy, innovation and delivery with a strong focus on leading change in complexity.

DR LLOYD NASH

CONSULTANT PHYSICIAN & HUMAN CENTRED DESIGNER

**2018 –
CURRENT**

Member, HTLV-1 Working Group, Australasian Society for HIV, Viral Hepatitis and Sexual Health Medicine

Advising the Commonwealth Government HTLV-1 Taskforce on a comprehensive public health response including clinical guideline development and engagement of affected communities.

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

CLINICAL

2012

Fellow of the Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)

Admission to Fellowship in 2012 in General and Acute Medicine (internal medicine)
Registration current, Continuing Medical Education completed and up-to-date.

2009 – 2012

Master of Public Health (MPH)

University of Queensland, School of Population Health
High Distinction average in a diverse array of courses including Health Policy, Health Systems, Biostatistics, Epidemiology, Systems for Global Health and Health Aspects of Disasters

2005

Diploma of Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRANZCOG)

1998 – 2003

Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)

University of Melbourne, Faculty of Medicine, Dentistry and Health Sciences

DESIGN

2016

Telstra Imaginarium: Design Thinking Bootcamp

Immersive design thinking program delivered by THICK and the Telstra Foundation with a focus on human centred design for social impact. Mentored by industry experts and social innovation thought leaders I created and tested a digital project aimed at reducing social isolation in young people with disability.

RECENT CLINICAL APPOINTMENT

2014 – 2016

Health Specialists Limited, Tertiary Health Sector Support, Australian Aid Programme. Temporary, part time.

Providing acute-care and community based clinical services in the Vila Central Hospital and the regional Northern Provincial Hospital as a specialist General Physician. In this role, funded by Australian Aid, I provided clinical services, supervision, education and training to local and visiting staff, leadership in capacity development and health system strengthening. Part time on a rotational basis.

RECENT NON-CLINICAL APPOINTMENTS

2017

Member, RMIT Executive Master of Business Administration rebranding, Design Team.

As a member of the design team tasked with rebranding the EMBA creating the “Design your Future” brand strategy, our team reoriented the design and pitch of the EMBA toward a more future focussed, innovative and collaborative program.

2016 – 2017

Member, Climate and Health Working group, RACP

As a member of the design team for “Doctors for Climate Action” campaign in the lead up to the UN Climate Change conference COP21, our group coordinated an international campaign around a consensus statement “Act now to reduce the damaging health impacts of climate change” that was presented to the Director General of WHO.

DR LLOYD NASH

GENERAL PHYSICIAN & HUMAN CENTRED DESIGNER

2012–2015 Honorary Clinical Fellow, University of Melbourne

In this Honorary Fellowship as Clinical Lecturer I worked as a “Clinical Skills Coach” and tutor in Ethical Practice for postgraduate medical students. My teaching and mentoring is based on the modern paradigm of “Evidence Based Practice” which incorporates critical appraisal of literature and patient values into clinical decision-making.

2014–2015 International Partnerships and Program Coordinator, Project Everest

Project Everest is a social enterprise accelerator. As a founding partner, I established partnerships with mission-driven emerging non-profit organisations in low resource settings. Through a structured residency program, our student consultants work with our partners to transform their operations through social enterprise. In 2015 I facilitated a program in Buenos Aires, Argentina.

2012 President, Royal Melbourne Hospital Residents’ Society

Always focussed on improvement, I have articulated a broad hospital based agenda of workplace advocacy, education and communications reforms. I also modernised the brand and created a new Constitution.

2008–2010 Board, Royal Australasian College of Physicians (RACP)

As a former Director of the RACP, I had the responsibility for setting the agenda and the strategic direction of the College. My key responsibilities were to ensure the College successfully competes in the marketplace for higher education, advocacy and health policy development.

2008–2010 Chair, Trainees’ Committee, Royal Australasian College of Physicians

As chair of the Trainees’ Committee directly reporting to the Board, I had a key role in the College governance structure. In this role I would advocate on behalf of trainees, focus on communication between trainees and their College, work to improve the flexibility of training programs, and to raise the College’s global health consciousness.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

2017 Young Physician Leaders Programme at the World Health Summit, Berlin.

A global competitive selection that recognises and provides training and support to high potential next generation physician leaders through the European School of Management and Technology.

2013, 2014 NEXUS Australian Youth Summit

NEXUS invites next generation philanthropists, impact investors and change makers to put a harder edge on creating social impact in Australia by investing in social change. Project Everest was inspired by NEXUS, and shortlisted for the “Innovator of the Year Award” in 2013.

2012 Travelling Fellowship in Ethics, Internal Medicine Society of Australia and New Zealand (IMSANZ)

With a focus on improving ethical decision making in the clinical encounter, I argued for a more philosophical approach to ethical reasoning and outlined concrete steps to improve the teaching and practice of ethics in clinical medicine.

2011 Fellow, Williamson Community Leadership Program, Leadership Victoria (LV)

Through a year of leadership-based activities I connect with other leaders across sectors and generations to develop a deeper understanding of myself as a leader and agent of change.

AWARDS

2012 Australian Leadership Award

Awarded by ADC Forum (Australian Davos Connection), the Australian Leadership Awards recognise outstanding next-generation leaders for their achievements and contributions to shaping Australia’s future.

DR LLOYD NASH

GENERAL PHYSICIAN & HUMAN CENTRED DESIGNER

PUBLICATIONS

Nash, L. “A Perspective on Indigenous Health”, an interview with Ormond Papers, Volume XXVII, 2010, pp 88-100.

Critical reflections on the state of Australian indigenous health based on the lived experience of my medical work in remote areas.

Nash, L., Liew, D., Tacey, M. et al. General medicine and emergency access targets: A cohort study. Internal Medicine Journal. 2013.

This paper examines the impact of hospital emergency access targets on demographics, clinical outcomes and health service utilisation of patients admitted to general medicine. Best poster at RACP Congress 2012.

Leadership Development Program, Inner Eastern Community Health Service (IECHS)

With a team at Leadership Victoria I have created a stand-alone Leadership Development Program for managers in a leading role, with a focus on the community health sector. Initially rolled out to the senior leadership group at IECHS, this product is now in demand across the sector.

Consumer power to build better health systems: Global perspectives on integrating the consumer voice across health systems. Rabin Martin 2015.

Report from the expert round table; World Health Summit, Berlin, Oct 2014. I was part of the working group exploring the opportunity for consumer voices to be incorporated into decision making at every level of healthcare delivery, empowering patients and showing how institutions can improve quality and safety outcomes by adopting more holistic and collaborative approaches, and building a culture of health.

KEYNOTE PRESENTATIONS

Prevocational Medical Education Conference 2013

“What is the Future?” An analysis of the role of leadership in change management, and a call to arms for a systems-based approach to understanding and implementing change.

GLOBAL HEALTH BLOG

[Postcard from Geneva](#)

Reflections on the major global health transitions after attending the WHA71 with an eye on achieving health in sustainable development.

[Global Health Reimagined](#)

Innovation, enterprise, campaigns, grassroots movements and policy: transforming how we build power and influence systems for better health equity.

CORE SKILLS & INTERESTS

Effective Leadership

With a strong awareness of self, community and the practice of leadership, I have the vision to imagine an alternative future and the courage to achieve it.

Human Centred Design

I specialise in facilitating collaborative teams through a design led approach to find actionable people centred solutions to challenges they face.

Lean Entrepreneurship

Using human centred design as a process for developing desirable people centred solutions, I see lean entrepreneurship as the next step in testing and proving a market for a solution and achieving scale.

REFEREES

Details available on request.